.

e N ;o

10.
11.
12.

13.
14.

Village of Oxford Planning Commission Agenda
Tuesday, April 18, 2023, 7:00 P.M.
Council Chambers located at:
22 W Burdick Street, Oxford, MI
Tel: 248-628-2543

Call to Order by Chairman Scott Flynn at 7:00pm
Respects to the Flag

Roll Call: Justin Ballard, Scott Flynn, Maureen Helmuth, Michelle McClellan, Jon Nold,
Leslie Pielack.

Approval of Agenda: April 18, 2023
Approval of Minutes: March 21, 2023
Correspondence:

Call to Public

New Business:

Old Business:

. PC 23-04, Car Restoration Storage Building, Amended Plan, 43 N. Washington St.,

PID# TBD (new lot). Zoning: C-1 Transition. Applicant and Owner, Chuck Schneider

. 2022 Annual Review Letter, 2023 Action Plan

Public Comment:
Consultant & Administration Comments:

Reports:
Oxford Township Planning Commission
7ZBA
DDA

Commissioner Comments:

Adjournment:




—
O O 0N WK

[\ T N I NS T N6 T O N N N NN T N JE Sy W GRS GRS RO
~NON DN R W= OOV N DA WD

28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

VILLAGE OF OXFORD
PLANNING COMMISSION
March 21, 2023 - 7:00 p.m.
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Meeting Location = 22 W Burdick Street, Oxford, MI = Tel: (248) 628-2543
www.thevillageofoxford.org

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Scott Flynn called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

. RESPECTS TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL: Members Present: 5. Scott Flynn, Maureen Helmuth, Michelle McClellan, Jon Nold,
Leslie Pielack. Absent: 1. Justin Ballard. Staff Present: Village Manager, Joe Madore. Recording
Secretary Tere Onica. McKenna Planner Mario Ortega.

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Meeting Agenda March 21, 2023.

MOTION: by Pielack/McClellan to approve the agenda for March 21, 2023, as presented. All in
favor. Motion adopted.

. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: February 7, 2023, Regular Meeting Minutes.

MOTION: by McClellan/Helmuth to approve the February 7, 2023, meeting minutes as presented.
All in favor. Motion adopted.

- CORRESPONDENCE: A letter was received from the DDA regarding agenda item 8 (c) proposed

building material.

. CALL TO PUBLIC: No public comments.

. NEW BUSINESS:

a. PC 23-03, Closets by Design, 500 S. Glaspie Street, PID# PO-04-26-326-003. Zoning: I-1,
Industrial. Building Addition. Applicant and owner, Mr. Gary Dion.
Planner Mario Ortega summarized site plan review #2, McKenna letter dated February 6, 2023, for
500 S. Glaspie Street. The applicant is proposing to construct a 12,000 SF addition to the rear of the
existing building in the unimproved grass area. A new asphalt and concrete vehicle maneuvering
area is proposed to the north and east of the building addition. The existing use and proposed
expansion are permitted by right in the I-1 Industrial District. Mr. Ortega reviewed Item 5, Off Street
Parking Requirements, as outlined in Article 7, Chapter 1 of the zoning ordinance. Mr. Ortega
recommended the applicant revise the parking layout to reflect the number of employees and
customers more accurately on site and to accommodate a more functional truck circulation plan.

Under item 6, Site Circulation and Loading, the site plan must be revised to provide a truck
maneuvering plan to determine that tractor trailer vehicles can access the applicant’s preferred
loading and unloading area and exit the site using forward driving movement. The Fire Department
recommended a hammerhead area to allow fire apparatus to backup and turn around.




Village of Oxcford Planning Commission
Regular Meeting Minntes
March 21, 2023

45
46
47

49
50
51
32
52
54
35
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
19
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89

Screening, in item §, must be revised to correct the height and wall material inconsistencies for the
screening wall details on Sheets C2.0 and ASP.2, and indicate if the existing six-foot chain-link
fence along the rear property line will remain or be removed.

The ROWE Engineering Site Plan review letter dated February 27, 2023, noted the existing public
sidewalk is located on private property with no dedicated easement for public ingress/egress on the
survey. The applicant will be required to submit a signed recordable document dedicating rights to
the Village of Oxford to use and maintain. Locations of water and sanitary sewer connections for
the building are needed.

The existing loading dock at the southwest corner of the building will need to be filled into grade,
requiring the need for a new retaining wall and relocation of a catch basin. More information is
needed regarding the grades and storm sewer layout prior to plan approval.

A cross-section of the retaining wall for structural review that clarifies how curb, and two walls will
fit into the area in relation to the east property line is needed.

Project architect, Salvatore LoRe addressed commissioners on issues. Many items were addressed in
the response letters form AKA Architects dated February 6, 2023, and February 13,2023, Mr. LoRe
noting: the dumpster will be moved to allow for a hammerhead turn around for fire apparatus and
truck delivery to be shown on revised plans. The overhead doors will be removed leaving four
parking spaces and will address the sidewalk easement and provide a cross-section of the retaining
wall per ROWE engineering. The masonry fence will be a 7 ft. high brick structure. The existing
chain link fencing will be removed. Off-street parking will be revised. Dimmers and timers will be
on all lighting. Mr. LoRe asked for planning commission approval allowing administrative review
for the revised plan.

MOTION: by Nold/Helmuth to postpone the site plan so that a new revised site plan can be
presented to the planning commission for approval that addresses the issues that are identified in the
McKenna Review letter dated March 14, 2023, the ROWE Engineering letter dated February 27, 2023,
and Fire Department letter dated March 8, 2023, and pertaining to the following:

e  Off street parking-revised layout.

e Maneuvering plan-emergency trucks

e Dumpster location and enclosure

e Landscaping-remove and replace plant material, and/or introduce new material.
e Lighting detail for safety and security

e Signage dimmer and timer from dusk to dawn
Roll Call Vote: Ayes: 5. Helmuth, McClellan, Pielack, Nold, Ballard, Flynn. Nays: 0.
Absent: 1. Ballard. Motion adopted.

. PC 23-02, Sign Design Review, 15 E. Burdick St. Mortgage One, PID# PO-04-22-460-045.

Zoning: C-1 CORE. Internally Illuminated Wall Sign. Applicant, Printall. Owner, John Burt.
Planner Ortega presented the Sign Design Review for 15 E. Burdick ST./Mortgage One as
outlined in the McKenna Memorandum dated March 8, 2023, followed by discussion with
commissioners. It was a consensus that the proposed lighted white background would create less




Village of Oxford Planning Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
March 21, 2023

90 glare by making the background navy with white lettering in opposition to a white background
91 with navy lettering. The applicant was not present.
92 MOTION: by McClellan/Nold to grant approval for the proposed sign located at 15 E. Burdick
93 St. based on the recommendation from the McKenna Sign Review letter dated March 8,2023: a
94 style keeping the current aesthetic of the building contingent upon the sign measuring 30 inches
95 by 60 inches, the acrylic face utilizing a navy background with white letters and the installation
96 of a dimmer control module with the luminance level not to exceed 100 cd/m?2 from dusk to
97 dawn.
98 Roll Call Vote: Ayes: 5. Nold, McClellan, Helmuth Flynn, Pielack. Nays: 0. Absent: 1. Ballard.
99 Motion adopted.
100
101 ¢. PC 23-04, Car Collection Storage Building, 43 N. Washington St., PID# TBD (new lot).
102 Zoning: C-Transition. Applicant and Owner, Chuck Schneider
103 Planner Ortega made some corrections to the McKenna Site Plan Review letter dated March 15 ,
104 2023, clarifying that this structure will be a car collection storage building and not a car restoration
105 storage. It will be an accessory building to the principal use of an office. The applicant is proposing
106 to construct a new 4,466 SF building to the north of the existing structure for three individual car
107 storage units. The lot has been newly created.
108
109 Review comments were made, and the applicant was asked to submit a revised or completed site
110 plan to address the deficiencies. Building elevations must have the same proposed building
111 dimensions. The site plan must clearly label required setbacks with the building’s location in
112 relation to the setbacks. The building will be located in the Village’s historic downtown
113 neighborhood. Approval criteria requires the building fagade and material complement the historic
114 downtown character. The DDA provided a letter to the commissioners requesting a brick fagade.
115 No parking plan has been provided. The ordinance requires a landscape plan that complies with
116 Article 7 Chapter 2 of the zoning ordinance. Both interior and exterior lighting need to be specified
117 on the site plan.
118
119 Applicant Chuck Schneider, 155 E. Glass Rd., Ortonville addressed commissioners regarding the
120 purpose and use of the proposed structure. Mr. Schneider provided examples of collected items that
121 his building would house. He currently has a dumpster that is shared by his adjacent properties that
122 is emptied twice per week. Mr. Schneider has contracted with DTE for high-pressure sodium lamps
123 that will be maintained by DTE for exterior lighting. No signage was proposed as he is not going to
124 publicize his interests. Engineer Jim Sharpe then addressed commissioners regarding the parcel split
123 and updated plan with an access easement in place.
126
127 Dale Wolicki, 59 S. Washington asked to speak stating he had legal interest in the proposed storage
128 building with concern over water run-off with an inadequate catch basin.
129
130 Commissioners commented on the need for a complete site plan.
131
132 MOTION: by Nold/McClellan to postpone application for 43 N. Washington until the applicant
133 provides a complete site plan.
134 Roll Call Vote: Ayes: 5. Pielack, Helmuth, McClellan, Nold, Flynn. Nays: 0. Absent: 1. Ballard.
135 Motion approved.




136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
131
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161

Village of Oxcford Planning Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
March 21, 2023

d. 2022 Annual Review Letter and Propose Action Plan for 2023- Presented to commissioners for
review to comment on at the next regular meeting. No action taken.

8. OLD BUSINESS:
a. Amendment to PC By-Laws. Recommendation to remove words “...or hold another municipal
office...” on page one, Article III, Sec. 1. Amendment introduced on
Feb. 7, 2023, at the regular planning commission meeting.
MOTION: by Pielack/McClellan amending Article I11, Sec. 1 of the zoning ordinance as presented.
Roll Call Vote: Ayes: 4. Nold, Helmuth, Pielack, McClellan, Flynn. Nays: 0. Absent: 1.
Ballard.

9. PUBLIC COMMENT: None.

10. CONSULTANT & ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS:
11. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS:

Oxford Township Planning Commission

ZBA Update-No meeting.

DDA

12. ADJOURNMENT: With no further business to discuss, meeting adjourned at 8:27 p.m.
MOTION: by Helmuth/McClellan. All in favor. Motion adopted.

Respectfully submitted,
Tere Onica, Recording Secretary




/

MCKENNA

April 13, 2023

Mr. Joseph Madore
Village Manager
Village of Oxford

22 W. Burdick Street
Oxford, Ml 48317

Subject: Vehicle Storage Building — Site Plan Review #3 (Site Plan Dated April 10, 2023)

Location: 43 N. Washington Street — Parcel ID# 04-22-453-047 (West side of N. Washington St, south of
Davison St.)

Zoning: C-1 Transition
Dear Mr. Madore:

At the Village’s request, we have reviewed the revised site plan for the construction of a new accessory building
at the above referenced location. The applicant is Mr. Chuck Schneider who is the owner of the property and the
business.

SITE LOCATION AND EXISTING CONDITIONS
The site is a newly created lot
approximately 9,350 square
feet (SF) in area located to the
rear of 47 N Washington St and
57 N Washington St. This new
lot is currently occupied by a
single-story building
approximately 715 SF in area
located at the southeast corner
of the property. The building is
occupied by an office use. The
remainder of the lot is a
combination of an existing
parking lot and an unimproved
grass yard. The aerial photo to
the right is provided for context.

PROPOSED USE

The applicant is proposing to
construct a new 2,880 SF
building to the north of the
existing structure for the
storage of vehicles.

HEADQUARTERS
235 East Main Street O 2485960920
Suite 105 F 248.5960930

Northville, Michigan 48167 MCKA.COM Communities for real life.




S

.|=..

SITE PLAN REVIEW COMMENTS

Article 9, Chapter 1 of the zoning ordinance outlines the information requirements, review procedures and
approval criteria for site plans within the Village. We provide the following comments for your consideration based
on the zoning ordinance, other applicable Village ordinances and sound planning principles.

A. Use. The existing building is currently used as an office space. The applicant has indicated that the proposed
new building is for the storage of vehicles owned by the applicant. The applicant has indicated that the
storage of vehicles is for a limited period of time. Per Sec. 3.3.1, accessory buildings and uses which are
customarily incidental to the permitted uses in the cited section and corresponding district are permitted by
right in the C-1 Transition district.

B. Dimensional Requirements. Section 3.4.6 lists the dimensional standards for buildings and setbacks in the
C-1 Transition zoning district. The proposed building is in compliance with building height and setback
requirements of the ordinance.

C. Building Elevations. Revised elevations for the proposed building have been provided on Sheets 2 of 3 and
3 of 3. The applicant is proposing to utilize a horizontal black “metal” siding at the building foundation, a
smaller scale dark grey horizontal metal siding on the front or east elevation, a vertical dark gray metal siding
on the north, south and west elevations with a dark grey metal roof.

The proposed building is located in the form-based code overlay boundary. Sec. 3.5.2(J)(2) requires
accessory structures to be constructed of materials that complement the principal structure and other
surroundings. The standards of Sec. 9.1.9(1) indicate the Planning Commission shall grant site plan approval
when, in their determination, the building design and architecture relate to and are harmonious with the
surrounding neighborhood. This occurs when the scale, mass, proportion and materials of the new structure
relate to and are harmonious with the buildings in the immediate area. This building is also located within the
Village’s historic downtown. The recommendations of the DDA should be considered regarding compliance
with this approval standard.

While attractive, the proposed building’s facade and design is equivalent to a contemporary pole barn. Based
on the proposed use, the building’s utilitarian nature is somewhat understandable. But given its location within
the historic downtown, site plan approval should be contingent upon the creation of a fagade that is in keeping
with the downtown character of the immediate area. High quality materials should be considered.

D. Off-Street Parking Requirements. Section 7.1.9 outlines the minimum required number of off-street parking
spaces based on type of use. Based on the size and configuration of the 43 N Washington property, the
parking requirements for the proposed use will share the parking lot between 47 and 57 N Washington. This
parking lot is already being shared by 47 and 57 N Washington St. The table below calculates the number of
required spaces for the existing building and the uses within 47 and 57 N Washington St.

. . . No. of Spaces No. of Spaces In
Section 7.1.9 Parking Requirements by Use Required Provided Compliance?
Existing Office Space: One (1) parking space per 5 5 Vo

350 SF usable floor area. (680 SF office)




s

47 N. Washington St: One space per 350 SF
usable commercial floor area. 1.7 parking spaces 6 18 Yes
per residential unit. (1,267 SF and 1 unit)

57 N. Washington St: One space per 350 SF
usable commercial floor area. 1.7 parking spaces 6 10 Yes
per residential unit. (7,400 SF and 1 unit)

After applying the above to determine the total number of required spaces,

those spaces must provide with the following: ,
One (1) barrier-free parking space* per 25 1 3 s
required parking spaces
* The first barrier-free space must be a van-accessible space.

The new building will be utilized for storage which should not require parking for employees or customers. It is
noted that the site is overparked given that the parking lot provides 16 more spaces than are required for the
uses in the three existing buildings. The parking lot will be able to accommodate any ancillary parking needs
for the new building. Given the shared use of the parking lot, a parking sharing agreement with the different
entities must be provided fo ensure that all users can effectively operate if ownership changes in the future.

E. Landscaping. The grading plan notes a planting area at the front foundation of the building between the
overhead doors and pedestrian doors. The building plans include additional landscaping details. Based on the
coverage of the lot, there are minimal opportunities for landscape improvements. There are also no specific
areas on the site which would require landscaping improvements as outlined in Sec. 7.2.5. The Planning
Commission should indicate if more specific details are necessary given the characteristics of the site.

F. Lighting. The elevation sheets indicate the installation of shielded barn lights which would appear to match
the fixtures on the existing office building. These would be fully shielded and directed downward fixtures in
compliance with ordinance standards.

G. Dumpster Enclosure. Development Note 10 states that the existing dumpster behind 57 N Washington will
be utilized for this development. The applicant must provide a dumpster sharing agreement to ensure
continued shared use of the existing dumpster.

H. Signage. Development Note 11 states that no signage is proposed for the new building. We note that if any
signage is proposed in the future, it must comply with all ordinance requirements at the time of application.

RECOMMENDATION

The submitted application is in substantial compliance with ordinance standards. However, additional documents
are needed related to the function of the site. We recommend that any approval granted by the Planning
Commission be contingent upon the following:

1. Applicant submittal of a parking sharing agreement.
2. Applicant submittal of a dumpster sharing agreement.
3. Any conditions of approval as noted by the Village Engineer and Fire Marshal.




=y
oA

o

Please do not hesitate to contact us with any questions.
Respectfully submitted,

McKENNA

Mario A. Ortega, AICP
Principal Planner




@ 128 N. Saginaw Street
Lapeer, MI 48446 | (810) 664-9411

ROWE WWW.rowepsc.com

April 11, 2023

Mr. Joseph M. Madore, Manager
Village of Oxford

22 West Burdick Street

Oxford, MI 48371

RE: 43 N. Washington Street
Engineering Site Plan Review

Dear Mr. Madore:

At your request, ROWE Professional Services Company has completed a third site plan review
for the address listed above. The plans were prepared by Sharpe Engineering, Inc., and consists
of a site plan and grading plan, dated April 10, 2023. The plans were signed and sealed by a
registered professional.

The applicant is proposing to construct a 2,880 square foot storage building. The improvements
will occupy an area that is currently grass. Comments that have been addressed from ROWE's
previous review (letter dated April 5, 2023) have been removed from this letter. Additional
comments related to a previous comment are shown in jtalic font and newer comments are shown
in standard font.

SITE PLAN

1. With respect to the proposed water and sewer connections:

a. A lot split for this property has been approved without direct access to a right-of-
way. We understand that the applicant also owns the property at 65 N. Washington
Street. Since it is acting as a separate parcel with a separate tax I.D., a signed,
recordable easement from the owner will be required to construct the water and
sewer connections as shown. The applicant should submit suggested easement
documents to ROWE for review prior to obtaining signatures from the adjacent
property owners. When signed, note that the easements must be prepared in
recordable form. This item has not been addressed.

b. The plan shows that the proposed water and sewer connections would be
connected to not only the proposed storage building, but also the adjacent existing
building at 43 N. Washington Street.

i.  Although we understand that the existing building is connected to the water
and sewer service for 47 N. Washington Street, which is not referenced on
the plan. Clear instruction regarding the disconnection of these services
in conjunction with this new proposed work must be included on these
plans.

SINCE 1962

‘Frﬁnt, Ml | Lapeér, VMI | Férmfngﬁon Hills, MI | Kentwood, Mt | Mt. Pleasant, Ml | Oscoda, MI | Grayling, Mi | Myrtle Beach, SC




Mr. Joseph M. Madore, Manager
April 11, 2023
Page 2

ii. ~ The connection of two buildings on one private service is subject to
approval by the village’s Building Official. If approved, the owner is
advised that this property cannot be further split into two parcels (with two
owners) in the future if water and sewer services are shared. The Building
Official will need to approve this arrangement prior to the issuance of a
permit.

On the first review, it was noted that storm water detention is required for this project. The revised
plan depicts downspouts being constructed to a six-inch PVC roof drain that will surround the
building and then discharge to an existing leaching basin in the existing parking lot. Given the
high infiltration rates of the soil in this area, this concept can be approved. An inspector
representing the village should confirm during construction that the basin is in fact not connected
to any storm sewer. If it is connected to a storm sewer, on site storm water detention would be
required.

ROWE's plan review is for conformance with the village’s submittal requirements and standard
engineering practices for the village’s use in its determination of whether to approve the plans.
The developer and designer shall be responsible for the accuracy and validity of the information
presented on the plan. Regulatory and other governmental agencies with jurisdiction may have
additional comments or requirements. Further review of the proposed design will be necessary
as the applicant addresses the comments noted.

The developer and designer remain responsible for the design, construction, and any resulting
impacts of the project.

If you have any questions regarding this review, please contact me directly at (248) 318-1492.

Sincerely,
ROWE Professional Services Company

Digitally signed by Paul T. O'Meara
DN: C=US, E=pomeara@rowepsc.com,

Pa ul T . O ! M ea ra 0O=ROWE, OU=Design Services,

CN=Paul T. O'Meara
Date: 2023.04.11 16:35:27-04'00"

Paul T. O’Meara, PE
Project Manager

CC: Mario Ortega — McKenna

R:\Projects\18L0126\Docs\Plan Reviews\43 N Washington\Site Plan Review 3\Site Plan Review THREE.docx







\
{ARgi)
«Aﬁwva.:ﬁ@%

gEl

ZToT-¥z-g 3IVa)
BUNERREDS]

TTNMVED

Troz—z_7 MW
ELOT-7C-E

N7
)

NOLONESEYH WIr "=l
=

~—
R

e ]
8968-159-8KC XV4
9919-159-8¥2 Hd

068K

NYSIHOW 3153008
13318 QHL 3921

4 SLOLHOY
SIdVADE 3 SNIH

LO-i=b /1 3TV

NV 1d L1407

Tﬁ\J i I { ._ H P | ._. - T
mo13g mo13d mo13g
IDVACLS IDVAOLS IDOVAOLS
o [F] o
O.FIXF.0¢ O.FIXF.0€ O ¥IXy.0€
1407 1407 L1407
ﬂ L
T T ﬂ T TV 3 30H | T T
[ | F il i e} | eeraream ] { I { F {
0-.0€ 0-.0¢ 0-.0¢ ‘k
LN ¥3d 45 0%
4S5 098 vIaAV «O=il=./1 *3TYIS
NVId 0074 Lsadld
,——— TA0BY AdONV¥D 40 3INIT ——

M- -""-"""-"""""">"7">"""™"™"™"7/"">""- 1 ("~~~ 7 7 77~ I r~_-"~"7"""—""""""7"7""77 l

1 | 1 | ! N |

! o 55v15 Ho o/FXBIR o ! 7 o 55V HO 0/+XOTS d ) 55v15 Ho 0/+XBIA d
H | [ g. I ._.: _ [ .7. H
¥ m m m T
I i

- (R T=% YEFXbOL FErXbBT
IDOVHEOLS IDVAEOLS . IDVAOLS

3A08Y L4071 40 INT——

3A08Y 1407 40 T ——

TTYM Tl ANOH |

TAOSY 1407 40 3INT Q

-

N

.0-0%

.0-.06




0-820-CC

Ok /1 P3TVDS

3

NOILVAZITI av I

2718 280702
IaIM .8 IYAINOZRNOH TV LN

dapie
TTOT-FT-5 31V ﬁ

RUUERRE

TENRYE
N
czoz-g-7 ToSRH

IYOldAL
noGNm Wy i

S e — [ i 1 [ ] L] Cl C ) [ [

ASdD Mavd ¥010D

AZHD vd ¥010D

30iM .§ TVLINOZINOH TV L3l e _
] :
LE5E e T A I— T
I TV I T T VIO IT S s ITT T T TTT T IT0Y

H400¥ TY.l3IN

00
< Vo)
= WO

Al
L mm
> o S—
Yy w B
B ocw = — | L — L]
M _” 3AIM .8 IYINOZINOH TVLiIN

c — — — =
I8 O= R u;ﬂu 7 Npb=——1H ﬁ L
b == ——| T — T
g & ——— ke TRl gy TR lIEAS - uf
-
it A : s i — AT

AZ¥D NavO §010D

FPTT T ] [ ] T, T T T 7] T ————— A o
AZ¥D YO 80100 1 ] [y
ONIdIS I¥13W TV INOZINOH ] |
S | anm gk — moa T moc
MOTNIM WANINTY
L2 v 40100 L — - L J

ONIIS TwOILNEA T7ion I TTT1 IO T T [TTT [T TTITIT

I

EDTIES

NYOHIIN ‘§31SHO0H
13315 QyHL 3 921

0'd SLOILHOHY RN
SldVAVY 3 SNH

)




40 ¢

‘ON 133HS

cTot-¥T-s 31IvVa
¥ 03503HD

TENMVED

NOLONIE&EVH WIr "al
=S

SR

1ieqeBomondem xpursusey
6968-159-8rC X4
89.8-159-81 W4

1088y

NVOHON 43153004
1315 QeHL 3921

0'd SLOTLHOEY
SIAYMM 3 SNIFH

40 )

LO-l=k/1 3T¥DS

NOILVYAZT3 HLAEON

Olmy /| *3IVOS

NOILVAZTE HLNOS

2
AINOZRNOH L3N

IVDIIAL
MOGNIM UANWNTY

371 LHOIT Nave
VALS

Uy g3
Haw LRor Q

—]

TYOIdAL
MOANIM WANIWNTY

AZHD HAva 20702
HONIQIS TYDILIZA 77 L3W—

4003 WiFH

cl

&2
i
28
=
p=t]

29v18
30 .8 TYLNOZINOH

TYOIAL
MOGNIM WANINTY

SWYT O LHOM Nave
DIYHLE

ﬁ LY LHOIw AL

IVOIdAL
MOGNIM HNNIKNTY

AZ¥0 ava ¥0102
NIGIS T ILETA W LEH

— 400 Vi3




o RES ~N

ccor-rz-g 09
PXNERRE )

X9 NMVED

ezoT-Oly NosA

N
SR

|

oot sndempasnny
8008-56-642 XV4
9918-159-6Y7 Hd

1088

NYOHOI 3LSH0Y
13315 08HL 3 621

04 §LO3LHOUV
SIdYM 3 SNH

i

LN ¥3d 45 076
45 088 Y3y

Wy LHOVIRILS SAVH OL JaNLXId LHDIT Nave

m

S

SI0GUSE NS . SPIEUB | N-NBIVMOLTE H9GUnN PO
4By 1ot 400PINQ aejg Wizg & Bunybrt Joied

\Sx\ﬁs‘\!
A7 ]

SFI0c IHDIT
ROTY 719181
SLINOVE QIXI4 NO GILWOW ONY

Q¥vMNOa g3153aI0'a3aTEHS LT

NosIgE v, 0-0f BRIRSE BUPLINACE aREnasIug A3k f
R S e e e o B N T A RN A

N4 39 LSNKW S3ANLXI4 ONILHDM 71V |
*SILON ONILHDIT Tva3aINID

J=4/1 F3IY08

10=0l LHOISH DNLLNNOK 1

(NVTd

r -0-0l LHDIZH SNILNROW 1

DONILHDIT)

NVId JO0Td LSald

-0-.0l LHOISH DNILNNOH
AL g31

42V .0-8_LHOIZH ONILNNOW
g3gTIHS 38 ol 1HDN

35va 1Tvm oF1 J

! ! , 4
L L (o)
T ] : T m |
1
:
:
m
: |
FIDVIOLS FDOVAOLS H |
! |
““““““““““““““““““““ j
|- |
% v P ErXb8T —v P EFXb.8C bebXbAT
IADVAOLS = FOVAOLS =] IOVAOLS
L Ifli!lll?lﬂ@j [[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[
I
!
T
H ———— —  TI1¥M N3 ¥NOH | M
4
44Y .0-.B_LHDIFH DNILNNOW
«0-.0¢€ “0-.0€ .0-.0¢




"SONILNYTd HONS 40 TYAONJdY ONV NOILOSJSNI 351dv Ganss| 39 LTNO TIVHS AONVANDD0 40 SLVOHIINIs INGNVINTd v
#31v1 ON G130 38 T1vHSE DNILNYId SHL ‘G0INad i€ HOMdYW O | 3390100 3HL SNINNG Ganss! Si 3
¥IEWIL4ES oL T TiNdv FHL DNINNa aanss) si :

FALYDISILYED HONS dl "LONVANDD0 30 FIVDIHILAZD ANvHOd)

T€ LVl ONIMSNE SHL NVHL
HAO4 'O€ ¥IAWIAON NVHL ¥3LYT ON ONY WSHLNOW € NIHLIM QILNYId 3& TIVHS_ONIdYISaNyT 17

10111330 SH1 41 JOINEd 08

S —
< 1va|

TOZ-Ol-¥ &
X9 OISO |

1o pdmspu
4966-159-8H X4
9019-159-81 Hd
L0gsr
NYSIHOM S3LSHO0H
L3315 GHL 3R

0'd SLOILHOHY
SIdVMN 3 SNH

NOILYIOIA TIAID ¥ Sy S3ILITYNId ONY
S3NI4 OL LOIrEns 58 A0 IE AVM ONINENS IHL NYHL N3LvT ON I131dHOD 38 TIVHS ONILNYId 3HL QORNTd IE HodvI
OL1 ¥380100 SHL DNIENG 03nSS| §1 NOILYIOIA 3HL di *00REd OF SS8NI1dIS OL | ¥dy IHL DMISNG g3nss) 8
3OILON HONS 4 NOILYTOIA 40 IDILON ¥ 40 SONVNSS| 40 J1vd JHL HOwd O¢ NZEWIAON NYHL ¥3Lw1 ON GNY
HLNOW | NIHLIM Q35v1dSy 38 LSNH ‘O2AOWES ISIM¥IHLO SI ¥0 'S3I0 LYHL INSWI13 JdvOSONYT O3aN0IN ANY TvAOuSN
"SONILNYId M3N SY_SININIAINOIA
SIS WNWINIK SWYS SHL L1330 LSNW STYIHELYW LNY1d OISYISIA ¥0 gv3d d0d SONLINYTD INSHIOVIdTa 179
LHDIZH NI SHONI 81 ‘SENaHS SNONCIDEQ ONY NIJADNIAZ '@
HIITYS NI SIHONI€ 5331 SNONADSIA V.
TYIRIELYW LNV TS
‘gIZIILN Ty
S303438 JAILYN INVLSISTY LHONONO SSITNN SYIHY IdVOANYT dIHNOIN 11V NI JIAIAONL 39
TIVHS DNIdYOSONYT SHL NIVINIYN OL INIDI4NS Aidans ¥3LYym S18v YAy A1a3s ¥ 30
WILSAS NOILYDINNINY 'SLOISNI ONY 3SVEsIa LNVTd J0 33w OGNV 'NOILIONDD ONMON®
SNOYODIA ONY_ATHLIYIH "S334-g33m ‘ONNOS v NI O3NIVANWU 38 1IYHS STVISZLYMW 117
'S¥E30 ONY 3SN458 WONd 3394 LdFY 39 TIVHS SVINY ONIdVOSANYT TV IDVNILNIVH

‘S2LON DNIJdVYOSANYT

ANV QOos Nmv1

EX.E
‘a38 ONILNVYId

BX.C
‘d=2 ONILNV T

(ALINYA O3LYHOSSY) S3ITAVA
VIONVAALH IIDINY) LHDITEWA
S5503 LNONOONM

IONINOTIOH

I OILNYId 39 T17HS 3ovS
PNIGTING DNGTY 302G ONILNYId 11%

EXE

8X.©

39 ONILNYTd

EX.C
*a38 DONILNY T,
1 we

BX.€
‘g38 ONILNYId

QITANINLS
ONV QOs Nmv1

y00—5Gy—CC Y0

(ALIRVA QILVACSSY) SITTAVA
VIONVAOAH S1OINVJ)Y LHOIMEWM

S350d LNONDONMN
3dAL

SIVIFILVUH FAVOSANYT

0-.0L=l ‘TWI5

NV I1d FJVOSANYT AIS0d03d




1090760103084
o1 L3S
02+ WS
WLINgS
£2/01/%0 e
WA
£2/91110 e,

I O-¥TN-GL
2z OIS
ONVINVO_ :ALNNGD
0YOIXO _3WTIA

3N NV

NV1d 3LIS

03r04dd INFNJOT

5L01z8°8Yz
2978y W ATIANOLHD
oY SEY10 3 121

IN3NG013A30
NOISSIN
201 0010

i o

eSOy
m%.% o
FLEEENTE

6595501029 'ON
HIINONIT NOISS340Md
34UYHS "W SINT

I WTYM3IIS ONOD £20¢/ €¢/ €0:03Lva 107901+ AT
] INZWIAY YIWH L6182 HIINNN 6Or RIS
] l@\\ LNOdSNMOT xmmwN_w( m.mwowmm SMIVAHON3E
NIvE0 00 S UOJBULSE N S0
® J401NHS ¥3LVM oup Bufoning Apauuay SRR 05 o1 1o
......... e ¥31dSHNA ONILSIY

‘A8 Q30IA0Hd AIAHNS
o LNONYITO AYVLINYS

......... Qv31AYVLINYS
[(XERERNIEENOXET

P (e 18T 3.508558N

>\Wﬁ%§ﬂ>z_ e
° E

53
Ty —
7 srese

NSV
SSIOASSIUONI 51 dd

(=T
1SR

718 01 108

180d NOILIALO¥d

{JAL) NIVYO 3004
ONd 07 HOS 9 ¥d

NIV 4008 "dd 10INNOO ™,
)

A

“Tignaa
00O NVH o

{dAL $30VaS
ONDIHYI J0

6N
/\ // N

{dAL) LNONVITO NVS “4d
POO-EGH-TT YD

955 = ANI 35
955 = ANIMN

{dAL) LNOJSNMOA ¥d TN DL 1N

ssmou 4 g
T fei)
WA 0T 1) SV,

€15 W0y FOVSNIIO JOVINY-
se e SdVOSCAVII J0VaUY -
zoy  omt ‘SONITTING 03U -

%&% X
™ sasan

FrT
Sesabmss e
R S

VANV N SAYQ
INBHOM € NILSAS 10
SSIN 3HL LOVIN0D
118 30 121£-784-008
013 SITRR iy

H3LSAS 910 SSi

3038 INV1TN0D AXO 439 O3SATE | S2/0770

310N LIRS

o

'S VEUVTIONV SSOND - QWIS a3
% S I0VI0ONIWEON ¥ XIS @
o a0 2A \e
0 v 4
Sovalss @
NOLLISNVL TVHLNIO 10 1ONINOZ 2 /// -
e S ) amawe v v

NOILYWIOANI ONINOZ
hl

e d Lo
¥ S.NOSAIAYT 3

o
-G
By
=Y

“030VHYQ IN0038 STUNSYIN 0335 31 ATILVIGHMI
‘UIVAT NV L03rOYd IHL 40 NOILVHND 3HL LNOHONOYHA SIUNSYI DS TIVNIVINIVIY

1~

34 1N04SNHOD B

ARSI

7 2202242} O3SIATY) "QHOOY 4O SAYM 4O LHOR ONV SINIWISYI TIV WOHITHINL GINYIST:
S509) UV NV 40 0120 HO 1334 FWNDS §94°6 ONINIVINOD "ONINNID3E 50 INIOd 3HL 01 1334 £6°

5 01 100
NIY4Q 4004 .9

Er)
i

L

O k.S
214 0% 1359
1000 1y

Pl

35 01 1o

VM ANY 88NJ VA93LNI INIWIAV VWH

A0 w6
1300 i
S s o it

s 1N

sy
W33 gt

“To2021020

SHALNOILT N ?
NIV TSN 1
“ININING 40 INIHIOVIA N0 LIS SVUO VN ONY ISVE ANOROOVWIZ TVISNI 9
ONOTING LONMISNGD 5
“0IRY3S YAV NV SNIVH J00H V1 KIVIINYS MIN TMISNI 4 2701

3015440 MBI SS30X3 40 F50ISI0 IS IO HONOY ¢ AINNOD GNYTIVO 40 8 30¥d NO 'SIVId 40 | 4361 N O3QHOD3 §¥ ‘NYOIHOIN 'AINN0D ONYIIVO

VO O 1 QOO 40 FOVTIN 'I5V3 0} 5NV ‘HINON § NMOL ‘22 NOLIOFS 40 7 LSVIHINGS 3HL 40 el 10

38TIVHS L NOISINGENS Y SNI3 003X 40 39YTIIA 3HL O1 NOLLIGOY NOSIAVA 394039, 40 Z 30078 9 107 30 Lavd

(GNV 440NN 1105 WOWS S3AL30d INZOVIGY FH1 LO3L0KA OL TOSTMISN LS 4 130

IN3WdOT3A30 40 3ONINDIS

19304 Y04 03ZMIN 38

0350404 ST ONKITING 3N 3HL HO4 F9VNOIS ON
N

NOILAINO$3a 931

EN

NINIS VS
X301 103W0D

“NOIS3U JAVOSONY1 04 SNV Td TVINLOTLIHONY 335
"ALY30MA 3HL NO LSDA STNVIL3A ON

dvW NOILYOO

2Ul "ONIHIINIONS
EEES

osens X3

500216250 0AV0 30120052492 13NV
VI S X3 L VIV AR 310N S (X 3NOZ) QHNZVH G004 TVAINIA 40 V3 NY NI C31Y007 S1 ALN34ON L03r4nS 3+
03504044 S INSN3SV3 55703 / SSIHONI 301 1Y

o

2\ Ls|ooyng

30 T §YIS 31 NOLIVIIVISNI 3013

“NOLONIHSYI N £ 404 INY 035S300V 38 T

300V

NOLLYTIVLSNI ALTILN SNINMOT104 G30V 143
AV ONY 031 AVIINVS 304 O3A0KZI NV I

38 TIM HL 20 HLNON '30ViVD

QN INIQTING M3N 3L JOURES ONY LIILS NOSIAYD NO N335 AUVIl
T V3T AWVIINVS .9 M3N Y 'O35040HS SI HHOM HIES AUV

LEASANT

GLASPIE ST
D

w,m JEEE]

3HL 40 VIS ¥0O:

‘oNIIng

ONILSIX3 INZOVTOY 3H1L ONY ONIQUNE M3N SHL 0043S OL LIILS NOSIAVO NO NIVA M3LVM NS
THL OLN| e¥L T4 30IAY3S 3L . MIN ¥ “GIS0A0H SI SOM NIV H3LNM 16Nd ON AT WL

S3LON IN3WJOT3A3A




10°90°¢20 11931044
022 13HS

O+ amos Ras NYILLYd JOVNIVIQ €20¢/ €¢/ €0 '03LvQ i i
Rz 94%%X “AZT3 3049 HSINI 161812 *HIBNON 90T A AR i A
Pz XXX eI U 4 IS NN IR e re
MLXCXX “ATTINTVM 40 dOL LLE81 TN PIOPG SHIVAHON3E
To A wEL dLXXXX AJTA LAd 40 dOL 15 UOIBUNSER N SOl
2z NOILOZS S — . L L
OO aiwn0d ONI931 ONIAVD ou ‘Bufening Apsuuayy
QYOIXO 3TV
e ‘A9 030INOHd AIAENS

NN N

SSVH9

s

IV B

NV1d ONIQYdO

It T e e
o TR |

- \

103r04dd INNIOTIAIA 133HLS NOSIAVA

94719X

04v19.¢
®

IN3Wd013A30
NOISSIA

6595401079 ‘ON
HINONI TNOISS 0N
J4UVHS "SI

A= 091901 = Z
® (,C€ X,06
ONICTINg ¥d

(dAL) VY
ONILNYTd

TOVAQY N AV
ONINNOM € W3LSAS 00
SSIN 3HL LOVINOD
18 %0 {8Y-008

HOTT SITA @ T

iory
W3LSAS 910 SSH

)

8|31l
2 i 94919
L L swsgnans b &
als(a(3fF N
HERE N

N

N

3

N

ouf "ONIHIINIONT
EESS)




10°90°¢20 103084
00 3
02 LA

- INIWIAYA VIWH "dd £20¢/ €2/ £0:031va

£2/017v0 VUGN

W
£e/9ip  MURERS

INIWIAY YWH X3 £6/8-12 H3GANN €Or

304 NGeL
(44 NOILO3S.
ONYINYO  ALNNOD
|___owosxo_avmm

MT¥MIAIS ONOD dd 172v'8¢9'8h
5 LLEBY IN ‘PIOXO
MI¥MIAIS ONOD X3 5 UOIBULSEAL N SO

SNV YOINE X3 o] ‘Buifering Apauuay
oNlaTing X3

3NN NP

NV1d ONIMdYd H3LSYI

7500128957
2918y 3 TIARD LN
QWOu SSY19 3 bk

IN3Kd013A30
NOISSIH

04 1340TN30

— ",

cON IS
£47 waaniond B3

s
669501029 'ON
HIINONI NNOISSIADM
JRIHS "W SINT

JINVAQY N SAY
ONIXNOM_€ NWIISAS 910
SSIN 3L 1VINOY
I8 ¥0 101-78+-008
TTGT I @ §

N315AS 910 SSI

538 [ TEN0D X0 30 Q3938 £2/arv0

B
QIY2IT0 GG B3LIT AXO 43 Q35T
310N Wiungns

EEEMAE)

[aERE] &5
o ¥ N

aoues 0N

1 Jo sowd BS.

)

@c,.mm:m

JOVHOLS
evi

8 e hidmu0

e B L

#

15 uosied Yl

31¥0S OlhdvD

—
e
W +L33ULS NOLONIHSYM N, 3UY NMOHS S3SS34QQY 310N

(¥A) 1
0 pau AT :
suil bopg P
| IR e pep s ey
A9 Q3AINOHd AFAENS ( N M \E\.\ 4

y00-€SY

777777777777

"SIOVAS ONDAYY WO

SY 39VTIA FHL A8 03A0¥ddV AISNOIATYd NII8 IAVH AFHL "YIAIMOH
‘03Avd 38 LON TIM AVMIARIQ ONY LOT ONIXYVA NOLONIHSYM ‘N £§
“INFWIT3 NOWWOD FN0D3E TIIM SYIHY ONIMYYA TTY ANY

TIFMAIS TYNAIAIONI NY NIAID 38 TTIM ONITTING HOYA "03Ly3Y0 38 TIIM
WAININOANOD FLIS ¥ 03LITdWOD 34V SNOILISINDOY ALYIdO¥d 1TV NIHM

‘S31ON

318YIIVAY SFOVDS WLOL bE
S3OVdS dYOIANYHE +
S30VdS QYVANYLS L€ QIAIAOYD ONDIEV

1z 4 826'9 LOL
0L1+007) 9 b 6L} 19
0129l 9 I3 89'L Ly X3
L 0 0887 3OVHOLS €7 MIN
14 0 Sk 301440 €7 X3
aINOIY  SLINN 1334 ¥IWNN
$30VdS 1dv  39vnDS ONITINg

$SANISNG

NINOTY ONDRIVD
LNNY3Id SIOVAS L'} INTFWLYYIY
(XINO V24Y HOO T4 F18YSN) %08 X 45 066 ¥3d JOVdS | 1VISNIWNOD
JONVNIHO SNV

SINFWIHINDIH ONIMEYL YOS SISYE










.“i
'.-
MCKENNA i

March 21, 2023

Village Council

Village of Oxford

22 W. Burdick Street, PO Box 94
Oxford, Michigan 48371

Subject:  Planning Commission 2022 Annual Report and 2023 Action Plan
Dear Council Members:

As required per the Michigan Planning Enabling Act, PA 33 of 2008, as amended, Section 125.3819(2), the
Planning Commission respectfully submits a report of its 2022 activities. The Planning Enabling Act states:

“A planning commission shall make an annual written report to the legislative body conceming its
operations and the status of planning activities, including recommendations regarding actions by
the legislative body related to planning and development.”

The 2022 Annual Report outlines all relevant information related to Planning Commission actions
including the meetings held, commission membership, and significant accomplishments. The 2023 Action
Plan outlines a plan of activities that the Commission could undertake to further the implementation of the
Village Master Plan and in keeping within their prescribed duties.

MEETINGS

1. Tuesday, January 4, 2022
Tuesday, January 18, 2023

3. Tuesday, March 1, 2022
4. Tuesday, March 15, 2022
5. Tuesday, April 5, 2022
6. Tuesday, May 3, 2022
7. Tuesday, August 16, 2022
8. Tuesday, September 6, 2022
9. Tuesday, October 4, 2022
10. Tuesday, December 20, 2022

PLANNING COMMISSIONERS
The following is a list of the Planning Commission members during the year including the officers as elected at the
January 18, 2022 meeting.

1. Justin Ballard, Chairperson Term expires end of 2024

2. Leslie Pielack, Vice-Chair Term expires end of 2024

3. Maureen Helmuth, Council Representative Term expires end of 2026

4. Scott Flynn Term expires end of 2025

5. Michelle McClellan Term expires end of 2023

6. Johnathon Nold Term expires end of 2023

7. Kelly Arckles Accepted Resignation — Last meeting October 18, 2022
HEADQUARTERS
235 East Main Street O 248.596.0920
Suite 105 F 248.596.0930

Northville, Michigan 48167 MCKA.COM Communities for real life.




DS
i
£

SITE PLAN REVIEWS
1. Adult-Use Marijuana Retailer — 850 S. Glaspie St. The commission reviewed and approved a site plan
to renovate an existing structure on January 18, 2022. Exclusive Brands will be allowed to operate an
adult use marijuana retail facility at the above referenced location after submitting revised plans,
conducting building renovations and complying with all requirements of the Village’s marijuana ordinance.

2. Adult-Use Marijuana Retailer — 450 S. Glaspie St. The commission reviewed and approved a site plan
to renovate an existing structure on March 15, 2022. Gage Cannabis, doing business as (d/b/a) Cookies,
will be allowed to operate an adult use marijuana retail facility at the above referenced location after
submitting revised plans, conducting building renovations and complying with all requirements of the
Village’s marijuana ordinance.

3. Adult-Use Marijuana Retailer — 1000 Industrial Dr. The commission reviewed and approved a site plan
to renovate an existing structure on March 15, 2022. The applicant, 453 S Broadway, Inc., did not indicate
the name which they will be doing business as. The applicant will be allowed to operate an adult use
marijuana retail facility at the above referenced location after submitting revised plans, conducting
building renovations and complying with all requirements of the Village’s marijuana ordinance.

4. Adult-Use Marijuana Retailer — 650 S. Glaspie St. The commission reviewed and approved a site plan
to renovate the front/west portion of an existing structure on April 5, 2022. Main Property Holdings, LLC
d/b/a Wyld Skye will be allowed to operate an adult use marijuana retail facility at the above referenced
location after submitting revised plans, conducting building renovations and complying with all
requirements of the Village’s marijuana ordinance. The rear/east portion of the building will be utilized by
the existing manufacturing business.

5. Adult-Use Marijuana Retailer — 592 Lakeville Rd. The commission reviewed and approved a site plan
to renovate the front/north portion of an existing multi-tenant structure on May 3, 2022. Jars Ventures
d/b/a Jars will be allowed to operate an adult use marijuana retail facility at the above referenced location
after submitting revised plans, conducting building renovations and complying with all requirements of the
Village's marijuana ordinance. The remaining units in the remainder of the building will be utilized by other
industrial use tenants.

6. New Building for an Adult-Use Marijuana Retailer — 400 S. Glaspie St. The commission reviewed and
approved a site plan to construct a new structure on May 3, 2022. District Park, LLC. d/b/a Skymint will be
allowed to operate an adult use marijuana retail facility at the above referenced location after submitting
revised plans, constructing the new building and complying with all requirements of the Village’s
marijuana ordinance.

7. Adult-Use Marijuana Retailer — 20 Church St. The commission reviewed and approved a site plan to
renovate an existing structure on August 16, 2022. Pinebrook Warren, LLC d/b/a Cloud Cannabis, will be
allowed to operate an adult use marijuana retail facility at the above referenced location after submitting
revised plans, conducting building renovations and complying with all requirements of the Village's
marijuana ordinance.

8. Industrial Building Parking Lot Expansion — 675 S. Glaspie St. On October 4, 2022, the commission
reviewed and granted preliminary site plan approval to expand the existing parking lot including the
installation of a 1,000-gallon underground fuel storage tank for the North Oakland Transportation

2022 Annual Report and 2023 Action Plan 2
Village of Oxford Planning Commission
March 21, 2023




=p
ez

n,.,

Authority (NOTA). The preliminary approval requires the applicant to still receive final site plan approval
complete the project.

New Car Wash Building — 153 S. Washington St. On October 4, 2022 the commission reviewed and
approved a site plan the construction of a new car wash building. The project requires the demolition of
an existing contractor’s building and the construction of an automatic car wash building on the east side
of the site. The project required the review and approval of variances from the ZBA. After receiving
approval, the applicant requested a modification to the approved plans which required an additional
review and approval in 2023.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

1.

Sign Design Review — 90 S. Washington St. The commission reviewed a request for an internally
iluminated wall sign for “Brick Financial,” a financial services office, and granted approval with a condition
that a dimmer switch be installed to allow for light level adjustment to prevent excessive glare.

Sign Design Review — 53 S. Washington St. Unit C. The commission reviewed a request for an
internally illuminated wall sign for Defined Café restaurant and granted approval with a condition that a
dimmer switch be installed to allow for light level adjustment to prevent excessive glare.

Sign Design Review — 53 S. Washington St. Unit A. The commission reviewed a request for an
internally illuminated channel cut letter wall sign for Re-Max real estate office and granted approval with a
condition that a dimmer switch be installed to allow for light level adjustment to prevent excessive glare.

Sign Design Review — 4 W. Burdick St. The commission reviewed a request for an internally
illuminated wall sign for Nash Flanders Law office and granted approval with a condition that a dimmer
switch be installed to allow for light level adjustment to prevent excessive glare.

Special Use Sign Review — 17 S. Washington St. The commission reviewed an application to allow a
wall mounted sign to obscure existing architectural elements and details, contrary to the requirements of
the zoning ordinance. Approval for the sign was granted contingent upon the light luminance level not
exceeding 100 cd/m2.

ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENTS

1.

Internally illuminated sign review process amendment discussion. Over the course of several
meetings, the commission discussed the current internally illuminated sign review process in the C-1
districts which requires a meeting with the Planning Commission. While some consideration was given to
reducing the amount of time necessary to obtain a permit to install a sign, there was also concern with
maintaining the need to consider carefully the design of signs and light levels as they relate to the
character of downtown. Based on the current ordinance standards, the ability to discuss amongst the
commission members the merits of each sign was deemed a valuable process that shouldn’t be
eliminated at this time.

2022 Annual Report and 2023 Action Plan 3
Village of Oxford Planning Commission
March 21, 2023




BN
o'

Commissioners, the following action plan text is the same text from last year. It is here for your
consideration and to discuss the need to add new items, remove or enhance the previous tasks.

PROPOSED ACTION PLAN

The following is a list of planning projects the Village should consider undertaking soon. They include many
projects that were identified in past Annual Action Plans. They also include items that have been in the
Redevelopment Ready Communities Baseline Report. Completing the tasks identified in the report can make the
Village for Redevelopment Ready certification and the Michigan Economic Development Corporation (MEDC)
grant opportunities that come with it.

As is normally the case, items such as the number of reviews or unforeseen issues (such as pressing ordinance
amendments or the Covid pandemic) have prevented the Village from addressing these projects. However,
making these items a priority will help the Village maintain its reputation as a desirable community to live and
conduct business.

1. Zoning Ordinance Reviews:
The Baseline Report recommends that the zoning ordinance should be updated to align with the Master
Plan. This would involve utilizing the Master Plan’s goals and objectives to review the zoning ordinance
and identify those existing sections which contradict any Master Plan policy. Also, if the zoning ordinance
does not address any Master Plan goals, new language should be created to implement those goals.

2. Newly Relevant Ordinance Issues — Food Trucks and Short-Term Rentals:
Zoning ordinances sometimes must respond to recently created new uses and businesses. Several
years ago, most communities could not foresee the changes applications like Air B&B and VRBO would
have on the vacation rental industry. The resurgence and quality change of food trucks has impacted the
traditional brick and mortar restaurant industry while also allowing entrepreneurs to have an easier entry
into @ new business opportunity. Consistent ordinances for similar uses, such as the commercial display
and sales of items, has also been identified in the past. The Planning Commission and Village Council
could take the opportunity to identify and then prioritize new uses and businesses which are not currently
regulated. When appropriate, new ordinances regulating the prioritized uses can then be adopted.

3. Historic Preservation:
The first objective under the Master Plan’s Cultural Goals section is to investigate public support for the
creation of historic districts in the Village. The Master Plan identified this as a priority in order to preserve
and highlight the cultural contributions within Oxford. This is because the Village does have a viable
stock of historic structures that significantly contribute to its character. They distinguish Oxford from other
adjacent communities. With no regulations in place, there are no preservation tools at the Village's
disposal to ensure the historic character is not lost. An investigation of public support could lead to a
historic preservation policy that would achieve the goals of the Village’s master plans.

4. Review of existing bylaws:
A comprehensive review of planning commission policies and procedures outlined in the bylaws to
continue the efforts begun with the revision in 2018.

5. Training for members:
Various free and pay-as-you go education opportunities exist for all Village officials. Training for all
development related board members (PC, ZBA, DDA) was identified as a deficiency in the Baseline

2022 Annual Report and 2023 Action Plan 4
Village of Oxford Planning Commission
March 21, 2023




Report. A summary list of the 2021 programs will be provided and the members could prioritize which
classes are most relevant and provide the best value for the Village.

REQUEST FOR ACTION

Based on the above, the Planning Commission requests the Village Council accept the Planning Commission’s
2022 Annual Report and 2023 Action Plan and consider incorporating some or all of the Action Plan elements into
the budget for the 2023 fiscal year that it deems appropriate.

Respectfully submitted,

PLANNING COMMISSION
VILLAGE OF OXFORD, MICHIGAN

Scott Flynn, Chairperson

2022 Annual Report and 2023 Action Plan
Village of Oxford Planning Commission
March 21, 2023




